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Framework Number: RM6165
	

Construction Professional Services (CPS)
1 [bookmark: _gjdgxs]RM6165 Framework Alliance Contract
2 [bookmark: _30j0zll]Award notification form for direct award and competitive tender

3 [bookmark: _1fob9te]Instructions
[bookmark: _3znysh7]Once you have awarded your Project Contract please complete this form and return it to by email to info@crowncommercial.gov.uk

If you have awarded multiple Project Contracts please complete this form for each Project Contract.

The information provided will be used to help us measure and monitor framework performance and spend.

Contact Details

Please enter your contact information in the table below.

	Additional Client Organisation
	

	Full name
	

	Contact telephone
	

	Contact email
	



4 Project Overview
Please enter details of your project in the table below.

	ACUA reference number
	

	Lot(s) used
	

	Call off process used 
	

	Tendering method
	

	Form of contract used
	

	Successful supplier name
	

	Award value (only provide award value within this framework excluding other costs and VAT)
	

	Unsuccessful bidders and amounts (attach separately if necessary)
	

	Contract award date
	

	Expected contract award date
	

	Expected start on site date 
	

	Expected completion date
	

	Contract period (weeks)
	

	Defects period
	

	Retention percentage
	




5 Benefits Summary
Please detail the benefits of your project in the table below.

	What social value measures does your project include?
	

	What sustainability and or Carbon Net Zero carbon measures does your project include?
	

	Does your project incorporate any modern methods of construction (MMC)? If so, please provide details. 
	

	Will you implement a project bank account (PBA) for this project?
	

	Did you use any of the framework standard boilerplate amendments? If yes, please indicate which ones you used.
	

	Overall, how was your experience of using this framework?
	

	Is there anything else you would like to share with us about your project, for example something that was particularly innovative or unique?
	




Further Information

If you need any further information please contact
info@crowncommercial.gov.uk	
0345 410 222

You can also learn more about Crown Commercial Service at:
Website: crowncommercial.gov.uk 
Twitter: @gov_procurement
LinkedIn: CCS
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Power to your procurement




